
   

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
Meeting Agenda 

Cass County Courthouse 
Walker, MN 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88644697729 
January 24, 2025 

 9:00 am 
 

 
 
9:00 AM 

• Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
• Officer Election- 2024 Officers:  Chair Ted Van Kempen (Hubbard), Vice Chair Craig Gaasvig 

(Beltrami), Sec./Treasurer Steve Barrows (Crow Wing). 
 
9:05 AM Approve/Amend 
 

• Agenda  
• Consent Agenda – November & December ’24 Expenses & November Minutes 

 
Correspondence 

• Royalton Thank You Note 
 
Planning and Zoning (Actions) 
 

• B1a25- Andrusia Shores Plat certification 
• B1b25- Adam Olsen (Joe’s Lodge) Variance 

 
Action / Discussion Items: 
 

• MHB Tax Forfeit Land Discussion 
• Pay Equity Report- Action 
• Northern Township Letter of Support- Action 
• 2023 – 2024 MHB Audit- Action 
• Executive Directors report-discussion 

 
Closed Meeting for Executive Director’s Annual Performance Evaluation 

• Performance Review Summary Discussion 
• Resolution 2025-01 (Enclosed in Packet) 

 
Misc: Legislature Update (if any), County Updates 
 
 
Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 
     
Mtgs:  February 28, 2025 9:00 AM- MHB Monthly Meeting, Walker, MN 
 October 31, 2025 9:00 AM- MHB Biennial Conference, Breezy Point, MN  



 

 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
November 22, 2024 

Cass County Land Services Building,  Backus, MN 
Optional interactive technology:   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83489112584 

 

MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
Members present:  Ted Van Kempen (Hubbard), Bobby Kasper (Morrison), Steve Barrows (Crow Wing), Scott 
Bruns (Cass), Craig Gaasvig (Beltrami). 
 
Video Interactive Reasons: None 
 
Others Present: None 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   
 
Chair Ted VanKempen asked if there were any additions to the agenda. No changes to agenda, Chair Van 
Kempen stated without Executive Director Terrill present we will fallow agenda and act on what we can. 
  M/S (Kasper/Bruns) to approve of the agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
M/S (Gaasvig/Barrows) to approve of the Consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Correspondence 
 

1. November Press Release, Outdoor News article on Lake Winnie Land Exchange, Hubbard SWCD 
Landowner Outreach Event, Lake Irving Protection Project -  Commissioners looked at the various 
events and press releases and were pleased at the awareness and protection that the MHB has done. 

 
 
Planning and Zoning 
 
NT1a24- Joel & Laurie Arnason Variance-  Jeff Olson from Glenn Olson Construction presented for Joel and 
Laurie Anderson, variance NT1a24.  Contractor to remove old building and build a new home. North end of 
Bemidji Lake, Natural berm by the lake. New structure, variance on side setbacks. Variance on the lake side, 
which will be better than currently but still needs a variance. Pond on the lake side. Northern Township has 
approved the revised build. One condition was if the new well ever fails the replacement well would have to be 
totally on their property. Currently a holding tank exists, no drain field. When sewer comes through they will 
hook up to the system. M/S (Gaasvig/Kasper) to approve of the variance with condition if well is ever needed 
that it be replaced and installed on property.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 



Action/Discussion: 
 

1. Chair VanKempen read the agenda items and board decided that Tim needed to be present to help 
them make an informed decision or comment on the agenda items. 
 

Executive Directors Report 
 

1. Commissioners read the Executive Director’s report and had no comments. 
 

County & Legislative Updates 
 

1. Commissioner Gaasvig discussed the new jail-  BIDS ARE IN FOR THEIR NEW JAIL. 24 MONTH COMPLETION. 243 
BEDS. 

 
M/S (Kasper/Bruns) to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 ___________________________________                  ________________________________  
Ted Van Kempen, Chair                    Executive Director Tim Terrill    



YTD 
spending/rei
mbursement

Projected 
Budget

% of budget 
spent

Monthly Amount
61,949.43$     117,800.00$  52.59%

5,672.69$       8,000.00$      70.91%
18.32$            200.00$          9.16%

8,021.13$                     8,021.13$       11,000.00$    72.92%

1,500.00$       9,000.00$      16.67%

36.00$            42.00$            85.71%
12,000.00$    0.00%

Total 8,021.13$                     15,248.14$    40,242.00$    

Monthly Amount

8,986.35$                     57,512.09$     120,000.00$  47.93%

3,022.00$      0.00%
1,100.00$       3,000.00$      36.67%

36.66$            500.00$          7.33%
1,469.06$       3,500.00$      41.97%
1,789.64$       4,500.00$      39.77%

3,820.00$       35,000.00$    10.91%

61.60$                           596.00$          3,000.00$      19.87%

360.00$          800.00$          45.00%
Total 9,047.95$                     66,683.45$    173,322.00$  

Governor's DNR grant is always $124K every year
LSOHC grant is around $6K to $8K every year
*The total under revenue does not reflect the $124K because it is a non-competitive grant, and it doesn't always fall in the fiscal year.

County Support (52990)

Professional Services (62990)

Miscell. Other revenue (58300)

Expenses: Notes

December SFY'25 Budget Summary

8 county support

Visit Grand Rapids social media campaign

Salaries/Benefits 
FICA/Med/PERA/LIFE/LTD/Hlth/
WC(61000)

MHB board Per Diem (62680)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 

Governor’s DNR grant (53290)

MCIT insurance/work 
comp/liability (61500) reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

Guidebook sales (58400) reimbursment for Guidebook sales
enbridge reimbursement

Revenues:
non competitive quarterly reimbursement
LSOHC reimbursement

Notes

Commissioner Mileage (62720)

Training & Registration Fees 
(63380)

Hotel/Meals/travel exp. (63340)

Office supplies/operations 
(64090)

CW financial

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant
reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 
reimbursed by Gov. DNR grantEmployee Mileage (63320)

MCIT Dividend (58300) MCIT refund

LSOHC grant (53290)

Enbridge program (58300)

telephone



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 11 TO 2024 11

Report generated: 12/10/2024 11:30
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      1

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    53290        Natural Resources             
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                     -999.88            -999.88
                                                             PER 02                  -42,936.41         -43,936.29
                                                             PER 05                  -29,331.01         -73,267.30
                                                             PER 06                  -12,332.59         -85,599.89
                                                             PER 07                   -9,238.75         -94,838.64
                                                             PER 08                  -40,884.23        -135,722.87
 24/11    434 11/08/24  GNI                                                            -5,011.25       -140,734.12
      ST OF MN   WEST INVOICE #2 REIMBURSEMENT                      
                                                                                       
 24/11    434 11/08/24  GNI                                                           -27,252.42       -167,986.54
      ST OF MN   DNR1Q-25                                           
                                                                                       
 24/11    551 11/14/24  GNI                                                            -5,771.13       -173,757.67
      ST OF MN   5-3000198379                                       
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00       CREDITS:        -173,757.67      NET:        -173,757.67
 
 
74830    58300        Miscellaneous Other Revenue   
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                   -2,250.00          -2,250.00
                                                             PER 02                  -48,700.00         -50,950.00
                                                             PER 03                  -18,822.00         -69,772.00
                                                             PER 04                   -6,000.00         -75,772.00
                                                             PER 09                   -1,500.00         -77,272.00
 24/11    552 11/15/24  GNI                                                               -36.00        -77,308.00
      EFT        MCIT PAYABLES DIVIDEND                             
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00       CREDITS:         -77,308.00      NET:         -77,308.00
 
 
74830    61000        Salaries & Wages - Regular    
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    5,976.55           5,976.55
                                                             PER 02                    6,394.92          12,371.47
                                                             PER 03                    6,215.62          18,587.09
                                                             PER 04                    6,215.62          24,802.71
                                                             PER 05                    9,323.41          34,126.12
                                                             PER 06                    6,215.62          40,341.74
                                                             PER 07                    6,215.62          46,557.36
                                                             PER 08                    6,215.62          52,772.98
                                                             PER 09                    6,215.63          58,988.61
                                                             PER 10                    6,215.62          65,204.23
 24/11    231 11/01/24  PRJ Pr1101 1241101    1241101     1241                          3,107.81         68,312.04
      PAY110124  WARRANT=241101  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/11    499 11/15/24  PRJ Pr1115 1241115    1241115     1241                          3,107.81         71,419.85



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 11 TO 2024 11

Report generated: 12/10/2024 11:30
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      2

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
      Pay1115    WARRANT=241115  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/11    780 11/29/24  PRJ Pr1129 1241129    1241129     1241                          3,107.81         74,527.66
      Pay1129    WARRANT=241129  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         74,527.66       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          74,527.66
 
 
74830    61200        Active Insurance              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    1,894.86           1,894.86
                                                             PER 02                    1,894.86           3,789.72
                                                             PER 03                    1,895.48           5,685.20
                                                             PER 04                    1,896.72           7,581.92
                                                             PER 05                    1,895.48           9,477.40
                                                             PER 06                    1,895.48          11,372.88
                                                             PER 07                    1,895.48          13,268.36
                                                             PER 08                    1,895.48          15,163.84
                                                             PER 09                    1,895.48          17,059.32
                                                             PER 10                    1,895.48          18,954.80
 24/11    231 11/01/24  PRJ Pr1101 1241101    1241101     1241                            936.41         19,891.21
      PAY110124  WARRANT=241101  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/11    499 11/15/24  PRJ Pr1115 1241115    1241115     1241                            959.07         20,850.28
      Pay1115    WARRANT=241115  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         20,850.28       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          20,850.28
 
 
74830    61300        Employee Pension & FICA       
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      865.81             865.81
                                                             PER 02                      929.18           1,794.99
                                                             PER 03                      896.29           2,691.28
                                                             PER 04                      890.56           3,581.84
                                                             PER 05                    1,361.40           4,943.24
                                                             PER 06                      890.56           5,833.80
                                                             PER 07                      890.56           6,724.36
                                                             PER 08                      875.25           7,599.61
                                                             PER 09                      875.26           8,474.87
                                                             PER 10                      875.26           9,350.13
 24/11    231 11/01/24  PRJ Pr1101 1241101    1241101     1241                            437.63          9,787.76
      PAY110124  WARRANT=241101  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/11    499 11/15/24  PRJ Pr1115 1241115    1241115     1241                            437.63         10,225.39
      Pay1115    WARRANT=241115  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/11    780 11/29/24  PRJ Pr1129 1241129    1241129     1241                            470.83         10,696.22
      Pay1129    WARRANT=241129  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 11 TO 2024 11

Report generated: 12/10/2024 11:30
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      3

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         10,696.22       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          10,696.22
 
 
74830    62100        Telephone                     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                       61.54              61.54
                                                             PER 02                       61.64             123.18
                                                             PER 03                       61.62             184.80
                                                             PER 04                       61.74             246.54
                                                             PER 05                       61.93             308.47
                                                             PER 06                       62.01             370.48
                                                             PER 07                       61.73             432.21
                                                             PER 08                       62.08             494.29
                                                             PER 09                       61.93             556.22
                                                             PER 10                       61.76             617.98
 24/11    499 11/15/24  PRJ Pr1115 1241115    1241115     1241                             55.00            672.98
      Pay1115    WARRANT=241115  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/11    501 11/13/24  API 006205            227880              39510                     6.81            679.79
      W C111924  COUNTY WIDE BILL               CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            679.79       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             679.79
 
 
74830    62680        Non-Employee Per Diems        
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      250.00             250.00
                                                             PER 02                      250.00             500.00
                                                             PER 03                      250.00             750.00
                                                             PER 04                      300.00           1,050.00
                                                             PER 05                      200.00           1,250.00
                                                             PER 07                      550.00           1,800.00
                                                             PER 08                      150.00           1,950.00
                                                             PER 09                      250.00           2,200.00
 24/11    739 11/26/24  API 100532            228385            1960437                    50.00          2,250.00
      W A112624  MHB MEETING PER DIEM           MORRISON COUNTY AUDI
                                                                                       
 24/11    739 11/26/24  API 003356            228386              39641                    50.00          2,300.00
      W A112624  MHB MEETING MILEAGE & PER DIEM HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       
 24/11    739 11/26/24  API 003257            228387              39640                    50.00          2,350.00
      W A112624  MHB MEETING PER DIEM & MILEAGE GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          2,350.00       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           2,350.00
 
 



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 11 TO 2024 11

Report generated: 12/10/2024 11:30
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      4

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    62720        Non-Employee Mileage          
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      391.28             391.28
                                                             PER 02                      251.92             643.20
                                                             PER 03                      222.44             865.64
                                                             PER 04                      300.16           1,165.80
                                                             PER 05                      312.22           1,478.02
                                                             PER 07                      573.52           2,051.54
                                                             PER 08                      305.94           2,357.48
                                                             PER 09                      352.42           2,709.90
 24/11    739 11/26/24  API 006980            228384              39668                    88.44          2,798.34
      W A112624  MHB MEETING MILEAGE            ROBERT F. KASPER    
                                                                                       
 24/11    739 11/26/24  API 003356            228386              39641                    54.94          2,853.28
      W A112624  MHB MEETING MILEAGE & PER DIEM HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       
 24/11    739 11/26/24  API 003257            228387              39640                    93.80          2,947.08
      W A112624  MHB MEETING PER DIEM & MILEAGE GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          2,947.08       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           2,947.08
 
 
74830    62990        Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                   16,443.40          16,443.40
                                                             PER 02                      525.00          16,968.40
                                                             PER 03                      525.00          17,493.40
                                                             PER 04                   81,377.96          98,871.36
                                                             PER 05                      525.00          99,396.36
                                                             PER 06                   10,525.00         109,921.36
                                                             PER 07                   13,358.16         123,279.52
                                                             PER 08                    1,310.00         124,589.52
                                                             PER 09                      525.00         125,114.52
                                                             PER 10                   10,956.50         136,071.02
 24/11    428 11/12/24  API 102404            227626            1960127                   254.70        136,325.72
      W A111224  LSOHC EASEMENT BROCHURES       ALLEGRA             
                                                                                       
 24/11   1000 11/29/24  GEN                                                               525.00        136,850.72
      RECURRING  FINANCIAL SERVICE                                  
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        136,850.72       CREDITS:                .00      NET:         136,850.72
 
 
74830    63320        Employee Mileage              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      479.54             479.54
                                                             PER 02                      367.16             846.70
                                                             PER 03                      349.47           1,196.17
                                                             PER 04                      363.94           1,560.11



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 11 TO 2024 11

Report generated: 12/10/2024 11:30
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      5

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
                                                             PER 05                      180.36           1,740.47
                                                             PER 06                      194.37           1,934.84
                                                             PER 07                      155.91           2,090.75
                                                             PER 08                      330.18           2,420.93
                                                             PER 09                      219.96           2,640.89
                                                             PER 10                      476.57           3,117.46
 24/11    664 11/26/24  API 007742            228281            1960397                   607.02          3,724.48
      W OOP1024  OCTOBER MILEAGE                TIM TERRILL         
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          3,724.48       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           3,724.48
 
 
74830    63340        Hotel & Meals Travel Expense  
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                       10.68              10.68
                                                             PER 03                       11.20              21.88
                                                             PER 06                       11.31              33.19
                                                             PER 07                       11.64              44.83
                                                             PER 08                       47.76              92.59
                                                             PER 10                       15.87             108.46
 24/11    820 11/25/24  GNI                                                                 9.15            117.61
      BREM PCARD Water Resources Conf meal                          
                 TIM TERRILL - MCDONALD'S F5170 - Water Resources Conference meal      

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            117.61       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             117.61
 
 
74830    63380        Training & Registration Fees  
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 08                       10.00              10.00
 24/11    820 11/25/24  GNI                                                               350.00            360.00
      BREM PCARD Water Resources Conference reg                     
                 TIM TERRILL - U OF M CONTLEARNING OL - Water Resources Conference regi
                 stration                                                              

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            360.00       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             360.00
 
 
74830    64090        Office Supplies               
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 05                       10.67              10.67
                                                             PER 06                      106.42             117.09
                                                             PER 08                      339.87             456.96
                                                             PER 09                       49.54             506.50
 24/11    820 11/25/24  GNI                                                               119.88            626.38
      BREM PCARD Dropbox renewal                                    
                 TIM TERRILL - DROPBOX 2HPDW31DT9BT - Dropbox renewal                  
 24/11    820 11/25/24  GNI                                                                27.28            653.66
      BREM PCARD supplies for kayak trips                           
                 TIM TERRILL - AMAZON RETA* KQ1P58XW3 - supplies for kayak trips       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 11 TO 2024 11

Report generated: 12/10/2024 11:30
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      6

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
 24/11    820 11/25/24  GNI                                                                15.00            668.66
      BREM PCARD parking fee                                        
                 TIM TERRILL - IMPARK00200149U - parking fee                           
 24/11    820 11/25/24  GNI                                                                13.39            682.05
      BREM PCARD mailing materials to Beltrami                      
                 TIM TERRILL - USPS PO 2611000401 - mailing materials to Beltrami      

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            682.05       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             682.05

          GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        253,785.89       CREDITS:        -251,065.67      NET:           2,720.22 
 
        29 Records printed
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matthew Donley **                                          



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 12 TO 2024 12

Report generated: 01/06/2025 11:34
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      1

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    61000        Salaries & Wages - Regular    
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    5,976.55           5,976.55
                                                             PER 02                    6,394.92          12,371.47
                                                             PER 03                    6,215.62          18,587.09
                                                             PER 04                    6,215.62          24,802.71
                                                             PER 05                    9,323.41          34,126.12
                                                             PER 06                    6,215.62          40,341.74
                                                             PER 07                    6,215.62          46,557.36
                                                             PER 08                    6,215.62          52,772.98
                                                             PER 09                    6,215.63          58,988.61
                                                             PER 10                    6,215.62          65,204.23
                                                             PER 11                    9,323.43          74,527.66
 24/12    477 12/13/24  PRJ pr1213 1241213    1241213     1241                          3,107.80         77,635.46
      Pay121324  WARRANT=241213  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/12   1143 12/27/24  PRJ Pr1227 1241227    1241227     1241                          3,107.81         80,743.27
      Pay1227    WARRANT=241227  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         80,743.27       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          80,743.27
 
 
74830    61200        Active Insurance              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    1,894.86           1,894.86
                                                             PER 02                    1,894.86           3,789.72
                                                             PER 03                    1,895.48           5,685.20
                                                             PER 04                    1,896.72           7,581.92
                                                             PER 05                    1,895.48           9,477.40
                                                             PER 06                    1,895.48          11,372.88
                                                             PER 07                    1,895.48          13,268.36
                                                             PER 08                    1,895.48          15,163.84
                                                             PER 09                    1,895.48          17,059.32
                                                             PER 10                    1,895.48          18,954.80
                                                             PER 11                    1,895.48          20,850.28
 24/12    477 12/13/24  PRJ pr1213 1241213    1241213     1241                            936.41         21,786.69
      Pay121324  WARRANT=241213  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/12   1143 12/27/24  PRJ Pr1227 1241227    1241227     1241                            959.07         22,745.76
      Pay1227    WARRANT=241227  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         22,745.76       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          22,745.76
 
 
74830    61300        Employee Pension & FICA       
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      865.81             865.81
                                                             PER 02                      929.18           1,794.99
                                                             PER 03                      896.29           2,691.28



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2024 12 TO 2024 12

Report generated: 01/06/2025 11:34
User:             Matthew.Donley
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      2

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
                                                             PER 04                      890.56           3,581.84
                                                             PER 05                    1,361.40           4,943.24
                                                             PER 06                      890.56           5,833.80
                                                             PER 07                      890.56           6,724.36
                                                             PER 08                      875.25           7,599.61
                                                             PER 09                      875.26           8,474.87
                                                             PER 10                      875.26           9,350.13
                                                             PER 11                    1,346.09          10,696.22
 24/12    477 12/13/24  PRJ pr1213 1241213    1241213     1241                            437.63         11,133.85
      Pay121324  WARRANT=241213  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 24/12   1143 12/27/24  PRJ Pr1227 1241227    1241227     1241                            437.63         11,571.48
      Pay1227    WARRANT=241227  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         11,571.48       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          11,571.48
 
 
74830    62100        Telephone                     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                       61.54              61.54
                                                             PER 02                       61.64             123.18
                                                             PER 03                       61.62             184.80
                                                             PER 04                       61.74             246.54
                                                             PER 05                       61.93             308.47
                                                             PER 06                       62.01             370.48
                                                             PER 07                       61.73             432.21
                                                             PER 08                       62.08             494.29
                                                             PER 09                       61.93             556.22
                                                             PER 10                       61.76             617.98
                                                             PER 11                       61.81             679.79
 24/12    470 12/17/24  API 006205            229535              39842                     6.60            686.39
      W C121724  COUNTYWIDE BILL                CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                                       
 24/12   1143 12/27/24  PRJ Pr1227 1241227    1241227     1241                             55.00            741.39
      Pay1227    WARRANT=241227  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            741.39       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             741.39

          GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        115,801.90       CREDITS:                .00      NET:         115,801.90 
 
         8 Records printed
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matthew Donley **                                          





AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2024025

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-14-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRASSBURG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
218-444-2202

AutoCAD SHX Text
202 MINNESOTA AVENUE,  BEMIDJI MN 56601 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY, PLAN OR REPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%oTODD M. STRASSBURG                   REG. NO. 50729

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDRUSIA SHORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELTRAMI COUNTY, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT LOT 2, SECTION 17, T146N, R31W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS / DEVELOPERS JAKE FRANK 22322 470TH STREET BEMIDJI, MN 56601 612-799-8465 franks_fmi@yahoo.com JEFF SCHUMACHER 1006 COLUMBIA CIRCLE NE GRAND FORKS, ND 58201 501-213-6442 schuey6442@gmail.com 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR Strassburg Surveying LLC 212 Minnesota Ave.; Bemidji, MN 56601 Office: 218-444-2202 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID- 460023200 - 460023200 PLAT AREA-  21.41 Acres +/- -  21.41 Acres +/- PRELIMINARY PLAT DRAFTED 8/21/2024 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1B- EAGLE VIEW AND MENAHGA SOILS- 1 TO 8 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION Lot Two (2), Section Seventeen (17), Township One Hundred Forty-six (146), Range Thirty-one (31), Less the East Twenty-four (24) acres of said Lot 2 heretofore conveyed to the United States by deed recorded in Book 66 of Deeds, page 451, Beltrami County, Minnesota. Less the north 50 feet of said Government Lot 2;  AND  Less that part of Government Lot 2, Section 17, Township 146 North, that part of Government Lot 2, Section 17, Township 146 North, Range 31, West, Beltrami County, Minnesota, lying westerly and southerly of a line described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast comer of said Government Lot 2; thence South 88°43'57" West, bearing based on the Beltrami County Coordinate System, South Zone, NAD83, along the south line of said Government Lot 2, a distance of 1643.08 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described, said point is designated by an iron pipe, 1/2 inch in diameter stamped RLS 15483; thence North 13°19'32" East a.distance of 67.17 feet to the intersection with a line 65.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the south line of said Government Lot 2, said intersection is designated by an iron pipe, 1/2 inch in diameter, stamped RLS 15483; thence South 88°43'57" West, along said parallel line, a distance of 107.34 feet to a point designated by an iron pipe, 1/2 inch in diameter, stamped RLS 15483; thence continue South 88°43'57" West along the prolongation of the last described line a distance of 18 feet, more or less, to the intersection with the shoreline of Lake Andrusia and said line there terminating. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.L.O. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT OVERVIEW This plat comprises of approximately 21 acres. The property will be split into 8 lots. This plat is to be used for residential development of the property. The 8 lots are to use access off an existing roadway that is in place.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
326.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00° 31' 25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1285.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTEENTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13° 19' 32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE ANDRUSIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK       ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
534.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT LOT TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE I.D. 4-38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.90' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.80' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.47' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.34' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.52' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.41' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.60' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.62' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes 1/2" Rebar; 1"Cap; LS 50729, Set 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes 1/2" Iron Pipe; LS 15483, Found 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes GLO Monument, Found 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes Computed Position 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes 1" Iron Pipe; LS 6809, Found 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEN LAKE TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S NOTE The Wetland deliniation information was derived from National Wetland Inventory (NWI) system. There is no wetland on the property.  The 2' contours are derived from MnTopo. NAVD 88 The soils information was derived from the USDA. The bearings of the survey is based on Minnesota County Coordinate system, Beltrami County, NAD 83. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.L.O. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.L.O. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDRUSIA RD S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1B

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
195' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00° 31' 25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1342

AutoCAD SHX Text
1340

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330

AutoCAD SHX Text
1310

AutoCAD SHX Text
1310

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
1312

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW = 1302.60 NGVD 29 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00° 31' 25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WIDE EASEMENT   DOCUMENT NO. A000605847 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25 Acres +/- 97,963 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.36 Acres +/- 102,991 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.41 Acres +/- 104,793 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33 Acres +/- 101,451 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.41 Acres +/- 104,809 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.49 Acres +/- 108,555 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10 Acres +/- 135,159 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.06 Acres +/- 176,724 sq. ft. +/-  

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86° 27' 18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
467.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
341.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81° 55' 40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86° 11' 49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
491.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87° 39' 26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
469.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82° 33' 07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84° 33' 03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89° 26' 28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
681.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85° 36' 07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
354.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87° 12' 23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87° 56' 56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
472.06



AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
025

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-13-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRASSBURG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
218-444-2202

AutoCAD SHX Text
202 MINNESOTA AVENUE,  BEMIDJI MN 56601 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  That FS Property Development, LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company under the laws of the State of Minnesota, and Minnesota National Bank, a National Banking Association, Mortgage of of the following described property situated in the County of Beltrami and State of Minnesota, to wit: Lot Two (2), Section Seventeen (17), Township One Hundred Forty-six (146), Range Thirty-one (31), Less the East Twenty-four (24) acres of said Lot 2 heretofore conveyed to the United States by deed recorded in Book 66 of Deeds, page 451, Beltrami County, Minnesota. Less the north 50 feet of said Government Lot 2;  AND  Less that part of Government Lot 2, Section 17, Township 146 North, Range 31, West, Beltrami County, Minnesota, lying westerly and southerly of a line described as follows: that part of Government Lot 2, Section 17, Township 146 North, Range 31, West, Beltrami County, Minnesota, lying westerly and southerly of a line described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast comer of said Government Lot 2; thence South 88°43'57" West, bearing based on the Beltrami County Coordinate System, South Zone, NAD83, along the south line of said Government Lot 2, a distance of 1643.08 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described, said point is designated by an iron pipe, 1/2 inch in diameter stamped RLS 15483; thence North 13°19'32" East a.distance of 67.17 feet to the intersection with a line 65.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the south line of said Government Lot 2, said intersection is designated by an iron pipe, 1/2 inch in diameter, stamped RLS 15483; thence South 88°43'57" West, along said parallel line, a distance of 107.34 feet to a point designated by an iron pipe, 1/2 inch in diameter, stamped RLS 15483; thence continue South 88°43'57" West along the prolongation of the last described line a distance of 18 feet, more or less, to the intersection with the shoreline of Lake Andrusia and said line there terminating. Have caused the same to be surveyed and platted as ANDRUSIA SHORES. In witness whereof said FS Property Development, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer this ____ day of___________________20___. By______________________________             By______________________________  Jake Frank,  Owner                                 Jeff Shumacher,  Owner STATE OF MINNESOTA   )                   (  SS COUNTY OF BELTRAMI  ) The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____day of _______________________, 20___, by Jake Frank and Jeff Schumacher, Owners of the FS Property Development, LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company under the laws of the State of Minnesota, on behalf of the company. ________________________________           My commission expires____________________ Notary Public, Beltrami County, Minnesota            In witness whereof said Minnesota National Bank, has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer this ____ day of___________________,20___. By______________________________               Mike Traeger,  Commercial Loan Officer                                  STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) ( SS SS COUNTY OF BELTRAMI  ) The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____day of _______________________, 20___, by Mike Traeger, Commercial Loan Officer. of the Minnesota National Bank, A National Banking Association, on behalf of the association. __________ _____________________           My commission expires____________________ _____________________           My commission expires____________________ Notary Public, Beltrami County, Minnesota   I hereby certify that I have surveyed and platted the property described on this plat as ANDRUSIA SHORES, that this plat is a correct representation of the survey, that all distances are correctly shown on the plat in feet and hundredths of a foot, that the monuments for the guidance of future surveys are correctly placed in the ground as shown on the plat, that the outside boundary lines are correctly designated on the plat and that there are no wetlands, as defined in M.S. 505.02, Subd. 1, or public highways to be designated on said plat other than as shown hereon. ________________________________ Todd M. Strassburg Minnesota Liscense No. 50729 STATE OF MINNESOTA   )                   (  SS COUNTY OF BELTRAMI  ) The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ______________________, 20___ by Todd M. Strassburg, Minnesota Liscense No. 50729. ________________________________         My commission expires____________________ Notary Public, Beltrami County, Minnesota             The Township Board of Ten Lake Township, Betrami County, Minnesota, hereby approves this plat on this ____ day of _______________________, 20___, _____________________            _________________________________  Dave Fallis                                        Jim Marcotte Chairperson, Ten Lake Township Board                  Clerk, Ten Lake Township Board The County Board of Beltrami County, Minnesota, this ____ day of _______________________, 20___, does hereby approve this plat for subdivision. Said County Board conditions its approval, stipulating that said approval does not constitute consent, either expressed or implied, that any lot contained within this plat is suitable or acceptable for building purposes. The showing of roads and/or easements on this plat does not indicate acceptance by the governing body that it will construct and/or maintain these rights-of-way. Acceptance by the governing body can be gained only by a separate petition pursuant to the Statutes concerning rights-of-way. ________________________________            _________________________________             Chairperson, Beltrami County Board                     County Administrator, Beltrami County, Minnesota This is to certify that on the ____ day of ____________________, 20___, there are no delinquent taxes and transfer entered. ________________________________ County Auditor, Beltrami County, Minnesota I hereby certify that taxes payable in the year 20___, on the within described lands are paid. ________________________________ County Treasurer, Beltrami County, Minnesota This is to certify that the annexed plat of ANDRUSIA SHORES was filed for record in my office at ___ o'clock ___M, on this ____ day of ________________________, 20___ and was duly recorded by microfilm number_________________________. ________________________________ County Recorder, Beltrami County, Minnesota Pursuant to Chapter ______, Laws of Minnesota __________, this plat has been approved this ____ day of ________________________, 20___. ________________________________ County Surveyor, Beltrami County, Minnesota

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDRUSIA SHORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00° 31' 25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDRUSIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK        ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WIDE EASEMENT   DOCUMENT NO. A000605847 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes 1/2" Rebar; 1"Cap; LS 50729, Set 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTEENTH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes 1/2" Iron Pipe; LS 15483, Found 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes GLO Monument, Found 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes Computed Position 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denotes 3/4" Iron Pipe; LS 6807, Found 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
534.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
785.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
326.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87° 19' 02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
444.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
531.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2101.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13° 20' 10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88° 43' 57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00° 31' 25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1285.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
858.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00° 11' 16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
953.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
734.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW1/4, SE1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLO MONUMENT (EAST 1/4 CORNER) SECTION 17, T.146N., R.31W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLO MONUMENT (NE CORNER OF GOV'T LOT 2) SECTION 17, T.146N., R.31W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLO MONUMENT (CENTER 1/4 CORNER) SECTION 17, T.146N., R.31W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK TBD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK The Minnesota DNR Established the OHW of Lake Andrusia at 1303.60 (NAVD 88); 1302.60 (NAVD 29) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDRUSIA ROAD SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF GOV'T LOT 2, SEC.17, T146N, R31W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF GOV'T LOT 2, SEC.17, T146N, R31W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bearings base on Minnesota County Coordinate System

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beltrami County, NAD 83 (96 Adjustment)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW COPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH/SOUTH QUARTER LINE, SEC.17, T146N, R31W

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86° 27' 18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
467.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81° 55' 40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86° 11' 49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
491.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87° 39' 26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
469.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82° 33' 07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84° 33' 03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89° 26' 28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
471.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85° 36' 07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
354.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87° 12' 23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87° 56' 56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
472.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88° 55' 34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33° 08' 31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28° 49' 50"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
192.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S12° 20' 15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04° 51' 41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02° 36' 59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02° 05' 26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02° 19' 40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04° 34' 45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.73



















































 



Clearwater  *  Hubbard  *  Beltrami  *  Cass  *   Itasca  *  Aitkin  *  Crow Wing  *  Morrison 

 
    
 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
 

Crow Wing County Land Service Bldg. -  322 Laurel St. Ste. 34- Brainerd, MN  56401 
Web Site: www.mississippiheadwaters.org 

 
 
1/24/25 
 
Northern Township  
445 Town Hall Rd. NW 
Bemidji, MN  56601 
 
Chairman Jess Frenzel, 
 
The Mississippi Headwaters Board (MHB) is an eight-county (Aitkin, Beltrami, Cass, Clearwater, 
Crow Wing, Hubbard, Itasca, and Morrison) joint-powers board which was united in 1980 with the 
signing of the Joint-Powers Agreement (Appendix 5). In 1981, the Minnesota legislature duly 
authorized MHB to preserve and protect the outstanding and unique natural, scientific, historical, 
recreational, and cultural values of the first 400 miles of the Mississippi River. (See Minn. Stat. § 
103F.361, Subd. (1) and (2); Minn. Stat. § 103F.361-377, Appendix 6.).  The MHB’s mission is to 
enhance and protect outstanding and unique natural, scientific, historical, recreational, and cultural 
values in the first 400 miles of the Mississippi River from its source at Lake Itasca in Clearwater 
County to the southerly boundary of Morrison County.  To learn more about our formation and history, 
please go to https://www.mississippiheadwaters.org/ and click on the Living History video. 
 
The MHB has learned that Northern Township and the City of Bemidji have agreed to work together to 
install sewer and waterlines in a section of Northern Township located near Lake Bemidji.  The MHB 
realizes that this meets a regional planning goal of the communities in the area, and that it will help 
preserve and protect a Headwaters Lake of the MHB.  Beltrami county will show support for this 
project in a formal resolution, and the Mississippi Headwaters Board voted at their 1/24/25 board 
meeting to provide this letter of support for the project.  
 
Thank you for your work on this legislation and helping protect a vital Headwaters Lake in the Miss. 
Headwaters Board jurisdiction. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ted Van Kempen 
Chairman of the Board 
 

https://www.mississippiheadwaters.org/


December 27, 2024

Peterson Company Ltd
570 Cherry Drive
Waconia, MN 55387

Dear Peterson Company Ltd:

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the governmental activities and General Fund
of Mississippi Headwaters Board as of June 30, 2024, and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the basic financial statements present fairly, 
in all material respects, the financial position and results of operations, where applicable, of the various opinion 
units of Mississippi Headwaters Board in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted for governments 
in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are considered 
material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information such that, in the 
light of surrounding circumstances, there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered necessary for 
the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of December 27, 2024:

Financial Statements

 We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated October 9, 
2024, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units 
referred to above in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

 We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of the system of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to 
prevent and detect fraud.

 We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts 
and grant agreements.

 We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and related notes.
 We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.
 We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies 

related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.
 The methods, data, and significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates and their 

related disclosures, are appropriate to achieve recognition, measurement, or disclosure that is reasonable in 
the context of the applicable financial reporting framework.

 All component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and other joint ventures 
and related organizations are properly disclosed.

 All funds and activities are properly classified.
 All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and 

Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement No. 37, Basic 
Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments: 
Omnibus as amended, and GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, 



for presentation as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major 
are considered important to financial statement users.

 All components of net position, nonspendable fund balance, and restricted, committed, assigned, and 
unassigned fund balance are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

 Our policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred 
for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position/fund balance are available is 
appropriately disclosed and net position/fund balance is properly recognized under the policy.

 All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program revenues, general 
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund principal.

 All expenses have been properly classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of 
activities, and allocations, if any, have been made on a reasonable basis.

 Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed.
 All required supplementary information is measured and presented within the prescribed guidelines.
 With regard to investments and other instruments reported at fair value:

 The underlying assumptions are reasonable and they appropriately reflect management’s intent and 
ability to carry out its stated courses of action.

 The measurement methods and related assumptions used in determining fair value are appropriate in 
the circumstances and have been consistently applied.

 The disclosures related to fair values are complete, adequate, and in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
 There are no subsequent events that require adjustments to the fair value measurements and disclosures 

included in the financial statements.
 With respect to the preparation of the financial statements we have performed the following:

 Made all management decisions and performed all management functions;
 Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;
 Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed;
 Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service performed; and
 Established and maintained controls, including a process to monitor the system of internal control.

Information Provided 

 We have provided you with:
 Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above, such as records, 
documentation, meeting minutes,8 and other matters;

 Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; 
 Unrestricted access to persons within the entity and others from whom you determined it necessary to 

obtain audit evidence.
 All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial statements.
 We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 

materially misstated as a result of fraud.
 We have provided to you our evaluation of the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, including 

significant conditions and events present, and we believe that our use of the going concern basis of 
accounting is appropriate. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and 
involves:
 Management;
 Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
 Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

 We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity’s financial 
statements communicated by employees, former employees, vendors, regulators, or others.

 We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects should be 
considered when preparing the financial statements and we have not consulted legal counsel concerning 
litigation, claims, or assessments.

 There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or 
deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting practices.



 Mississippi Headwaters Board has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
classification of assets and liabilities.

 We have disclosed to you all guarantees, whether written or oral, under which Mississippi Headwaters 
Board is contingently liable.

 We have disclosed to you all nonexchange financial guarantees, under which we are obligated and have 
declared liabilities and disclosed properly in accordance with GASB Statement No. 70, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees, for those guarantees where it is more likely 
than not that the entity will make a payment on any guarantee.

 For nonexchange financial guarantees where we have declared liabilities, the amount of the liability 
recognized is the discounted present value of the best estimate of the future outflows expected to be 
incurred as a result of the guarantee. Where there was no best estimate but a range of estimated future 
outflows has been established, we have recognized the minimum amount within the range.

 We have disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known to management that 
are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 (GASB-62), Codification of 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA 
Pronouncements. Significant estimates are estimates at the balance sheet date that could change materially 
within the next year. Concentrations refer to volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply, or 
markets or geographic areas for which events could occur that would significantly disrupt normal finances 
within the next year.

 We have identified and disclosed to you the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements that could have a direct and material effect on financial statement amounts, including legal and 
contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

 There are no:
 Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts or grant agreements 

whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording 
a loss contingency, including applicable budget laws and regulations.

 Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of assertion and must be 
disclosed in accordance with GASB-62.

 Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed by GASB-62 
 Mississippi Headwaters Board has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 

encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been pledged as collateral, except as 
disclosed to you.

 We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual agreements that would have a 
material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

Information Provided

We have provided you all minutes of the meetings of managers, directors, committees of directors, or those 
charged with governance, or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been 
prepared.

Reported Finding

We have provided to you our view on the one reported audit finding, conclusion, and recommendation, as well 
as a planned corrective action.

Cybersecurity

There have been no cybersecurity breaches or other cyber events whose effects should be considered for 
disclosure in the financial statements, as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or otherwise considered when 
preparing the financial statements.



Accounting Estimates and Related Disclosures

 The significant judgments made in making the accounting estimates have taken into account all relevant 
information of which we are aware. 

 We have consistently and appropriately selected and applied methods, assumptions, and data when making 
accounting estimates.

 The assumptions we used in making and disclosing accounting estimates appropriately reflect our intent 
and ability to carry out specific courses of action on behalf of Mississippi Headwaters Board, when relevant 
to the accounting estimates and disclosures.

 We have obtained and applied appropriate specialized skills and expertise in making accounting estimates.
 We are not aware of any events subsequent to the date of the financial statements that require adjustment to 

our accounting estimates and related disclosures included in the financial statements. 

Required Supplementary Information

With respect to the budgetary comparison schedule accompanying the financial statements:

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the budgetary comparison schedule in 
accordance with U.S. GAAP.

b. We believe the budgetary comparison schedule, including its form and content, is measured and fairly 
presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

c. The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period.

Tim Terrill, Executive Director

Ted Van Kempen, Board Chair



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



Executive Director Report 
 November 2024 – January 2024 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Sent press release to newspapers. 
5. Reviewed monthly variances as they are brought forward by counties. 
6. Developed a powerpoint explaining to counties and other MHB cities how MHB social 

media can help promote recreational activities on the Miss. River and other recreational 
areas nearby. 

7. Booked biennial conference at Breezy Point for October 31, 2025. 
 

Meetings & Networking 
 
12/5  Discussed with Commissioner Gaasvig about the possibility of Ten Lake Township not 
providing notice and/or certification of variances, plats, or amendments to zoning ordinances.  
Gaasvig talked with Officer Dave Fallis about this and he will be talking with the zoning 
administrator about this to see if process is being followed. 
12/11  Attended Aitkin River trails meeting.  The committee is transferring Paddle Your Glass 
Off to the Aitkin Chamber of Commerce events committee because it is a highly successful 
event.  Aitkin county is still working on their Naturally Better Campaign and there is a possibility 
that MN Traditions could be used to support that effort. 
12/16  Updated the 2/25/22 Northern Township Letter of Support to request the legislature to 
issue bonding money for the wastewater treatment facility in Bemidji.  Northern Township was 
approved for funding a few years ago, but the bonding bill was never passed. 
12/19  Letter sent to Rep. Heintzman about increasing MHB funding. 
12/19  Answered question about the new law requiring land classified as conservation to be 
sold.  I sent Beltrami Land Commissioner the email to help clear up this discussion. 
01/2  Followed up with Royalton High School to see if I could make contact with student who 
sent me a thank you note for my presentation at their Fall career fair 
01/06  Talked with Ten Lake & Frohn Township zoning administrator Jim Baruth and provided 
him the MHB Comprehensive Plan which states that variances, plats, and ordinance 
amendments need to be certified before the MHB board.  Jim realized that a December plat 
and variance which was approved by the Township needed to go before the MHB, and he will 
be providing me an email with the variance and plat information so we can place it on the 
January 2025 board meeting for certification. 
01/09  HR 197 is a new House bill for the Bowen Lodge exchange.  HR1657 along with a senate 
companion bill didn’t pass last year due to the pairing with another senate bill, so a new bill had 
to be submitted for the next congress. 



01/16  Contacted student to see if she is interested in a natural resource job this summer.  She 
is a high school graduate and showed interest in natural resource work based off of my high 
school talks.  I’m waiting for a response. 
01/16  Talked with Claire Witte from Bemidji Chamber of Commerce to discuss potential 
partnership opportunities promoting the Mississippi river or lake Bemidji through natural 
resource tourism. 
 



 
    
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-01 
Mississippi Headwaters Board 

 
     
BE IT RESOLVED the MHB Board held an Executive Director closed performance review meeting on 
January 24, 2025. 

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the MHB Board opened the meeting and the general rating of 
___________ was decided upon by the Board. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the MHB Board adopts the Crow Wing County 2025 pay matrix 
and authorizes a performance rating of ____________ to the Executive Director and apply the 
corresponding performance based pay adjustment of ___% prorated back to January 1, 2025 as 
published in the performance based pay wage adjustment matrix.   
 
This resolution was adopted by a vote, Ayes __  Nays:___, of the Mississippi Headwaters Board on 
January 24, 2025 and will be made of record in accordance with the Minutes of same.  

 
 

 
I, Ted VanKempen, Chair of the Mississippi Headwaters 
Board (MHB), do hereby certify that I have compared the 
foregoing with the original resolution filed in the Cass 
County office on the 24th of January A.D. 2025, and the 
same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 
 
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL 
At Walker, Minnesota, this 24th day of January, A.D. 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
Ted Van Kempen- Chair 

  


	1 1.24.25 agenda
	January 24, 2025

	2 24-11.22 meeting minutes
	3 sfy2025 monthly budget sheet
	Sheet1

	4 MHB November Detail
	5 MHB DecemberDetail
	6 Royalton thank you
	7 Andrusia Shores Plat
	preliminaryPLAT3
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	FinalPLATreview2
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	8 joes lodge cabin variance request
	9 Pay Equity Report
	10 LOS1.24.25 Northern Township Water & Sewer
	11 2025 Management letter & Audit
	COR-901 Management Representation Letter
	6 30 24 V2 Mississippi Headwaters Board DRAFT FS

	25-1.24 Executive Staff report
	26 2025-01 Resolution Pay and Performance
	ADPF7AC.tmp
	Sheet1




